
1 
 

Minutes of Special Meeting 
Advisory Board Interviews 

December 14, 2015 
8:30 a.m. 

 
The Kootenai County Board of Commissioners: Chairman Dan Green, Commissioner Marc Eberlein, and 
Commissioner David Stewart met to discuss the following agenda items. Also present were Community 
Development Director David Callahan, and Deputy Clerks Alicia Lynch and Cecilia Sweet. Also present 
was citizen Carla Woempner. 
 

A. Call to Order:  Chairman Dan Green called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 
B. Introductions:  There were no introductions.  
 
C. Changes to the Agenda:  There were no changes to the agenda. 
 
D. New Business:   
 

Planning and Zoning Commission applicant interviews: Philip Noel 
 

Chairman Green stated the Board was conducting Advisory Board interviews for the 
Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission. He said the Board intended to ask each 
applicant to comment on the following: 

 Thoughts on property rights 

 The purpose of the P&Z Commission 

 Applicant’s qualifications and potential contributions 
 

Applicant Philip Noel entered the meeting at 8:30 a.m. 
 

Applicant Philip Noel stated, in his opinion, property rights were about good processes 
and that property development needed clear guidelines. Mr. Noel said there was a 
broad spectrum of hazards in a rural environment and he would have concerns about 
commercial development in rural areas. Mr. Noel stated the P&Z Commission’s purpose 
was to make recommendations to the County Commissioners and he felt the greatest 
challenge to the Board was change management. Mr. Noel said he was open to serving 
on another advisory board, because he would like to contribute his skills.  

 
Carla Woempner entered the meeting at 8:46 a.m. 
 
Mr. Noel exited the meeting at 8:50 a.m. 
 
Chairman Green recessed the meeting at 8:51 a.m. 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission applicant interviews: Jennifer Locke 
 
Chairman Green reconvened the meeting at 9:30 a.m. 
 



2 
 

Applicant Jennifer Locke entered the meeting at 9:30 a.m. 
 

Applicant Jennifer Locke stated her view on property rights were the fewer regulations, 
the better.  She said property rights fall under the parameters of safety, nuisance or 
health. She acknowledged there would always be property disputes, but she was open 
to listening to both sides of a dispute before reaching a conclusion. She felt it was 
always in the best interest of neighbors to work out their issues. Ms. Locke stated the 
greatest challenge for the P&Z Commission was to revise the Comprehensive Plan. Ms. 
Locke said she was in favor of managed growth, good jobs and proper zoning; she was 
opposed to special interest groups. Ms. Locke added that she would like to contribute 
her skills since she had experience with running a small business in a rural environment; 
and she would enjoy being involved in the rewriting of the Comprehensive Plan.   

 
Ms. Locke exited the meeting at 10:03 a.m. 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission applicant interviews: Terry Wall 
 
Applicant Terry Wall entered the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 

Applicant Terry Wall stated his opinion on property rights were clearly defined rules and 
regulations as well as good zoning. He said it was important that the regulations were 
clear and not open to interpretation. Mr. Wall stated the fundamental role of the P&Z 
Commission was defining County rules and regulations and doing research to support 
the Board. Mr. Wall said he was in favor of more definitive codes with fewer 
restrictions. He added that he had a background in construction and management. 
 

Mr. Wall exited the meeting at 10:30 a.m. 
Chairman Green recessed the meeting at 10:30 a.m. 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission applicant interviews: David Botting 
 
Chairman Green reconvened the meeting at 10:57 a.m. 
Applicant David Botting entered the meeting at 10:59 a.m. 

Applicant David Botting gave his opinion on property rights stating that while the owner 
had rights, they did not have the right to impede or diminish their neighbor’s property. 
Mr. Botting stated the fundamental role of the P&Z Commission was to advise the 
County Commissioners in developing ordinances and the Comprehensive Plan.  Mr. 
Botting said that a property owner should follow the law and be a good neighbor, and 
the greatest challenge of this advisory board would be balancing the public’s interest. 
He added that he would like to contribute his skills since he had a lot of experience in 
writing contracts and nearly thirty years of business experience.  Mr. Botting concluded 
he was in favor of open spaces and rural environments, because this was the appeal of 
Kootenai County.    
 

Mr. Botting exited the meeting at 11:31 a.m. 
 
 



3 
 

E. Public Comment: This section is reserved for citizens wishing to address the Board 
regarding a County related issue. Idaho Law prohibits Board action on items brought 
under this section except in an emergency circumstance. Comments related to future 
public hearings should be held for that public hearing. There were no public comments. 

 
Chairman Green adjourned the meeting at 11:31 a.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
JIM BRANNON, CLERK      DANIEL H. GREEN, CHAIRMAN 
 
BY: _______________________________   _______________________________ 
      Cecilia Sweet, Deputy Clerk 
 


